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WORKPLACE RELATIONS ACT 1996
s189 RAO Schedule - arrangement for conduct of an election

Master Painters Australia - N.S.W. Association Inc.
(E2004/104)

NICHOLAS WILSON MELBOURNE, 27 JANUARY 2004
INDUSTRIAL REGISTRAR

DECISION

On 23 January 2004 the abovenamed organisation lodged in the Industrial Registry
prescribed information in relation to the conduct of an election for the following offices:

Council
President 1)
Vice-President 1
Secretary (1)
Treasurer (1)
Industrial Officer @)
Education/Training Officer (D
Members of Council €]

I am satisfied that an election for the abovenamed offices is required to be held under the
rules of the organisation and, under subsection 189(3) of Schedule 1B of the Workplace
Relations Act 1996, | am making arrangements for the conduct of the election by the
Australian Electoral Commission.

"AUSTRALIA (&
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McKERROW, Peter

A
From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

E2004 104
AEC letter.pdf

McKERROW, Peter

McKERROW, Peter

Tuesday, 27 January 2004 2:58 PM
'industrial.elections@aec.gov.au'

E2004/104 Master Painters Australia (NSW) - Decision

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Mr Tompson

McKERROW, Peter

Tuesday, 27 January 2004 2:54 PM
‘btompson@paintsolutions.com.au’
'geoff@masterpainters.com.au’
Election Decision E2004/104

Attached is a copy of the Registrar's decision and a covering letter.

Regards
Peter McKerrow

Adnbi

E2004 104
MPA Letter.pdf

Asst. Manager
NSW Registry
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- AUSTRALIAN INDUSTRIAL REGISTRY

Level 8, Terrace Towers

B0 William Street, East Sydney, NSW 2011
Telephone: (02) 8374 6666

Fax: (02) 9380 6990

Electoral Commissioner Through
Australian Electoral Officer (industrial.elections@aec.gov.au)

Under subsection 189 of Schedule 1B of the Workplace Relations Act 1996, please arrange for the
conduct of the following election by the Australian Electoral Commission:

E No 2004/104

RE: MASTER PAINTERS AUSTRALIA - N.S.W. ASSOCIATION INC.

Positions:
See Decision
Relevant Information: Annual Elections
Contact: Geoff Sheldon
Phone: (02) 9746 2477 |
A copy of the decision is enclosed.

I further request that you arrange for this office to be notified that arrangements for the conduct of
this election have been made, by email transmission at industrial.elections@air.gov.au

Peter McKerrow

for Deputy Iiidustrial Registrar

27 January 2004
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< AUSTRALIAN INDUSTRIAL REGISTRY

Level 8, Terrace Towers

80 William Street, East Sydney, NSW 2011
Telephone: {02) B374 6666

Fax: (02) 9380 6980

Mr Brian Tompson

Secretary

Master Painters Austratia

PO Box §324

HOMEBUSH SOUTH NSW 2140

Dear Mr Tompson

Re: Arrangements for the conduct of an Election
(E2004/104)

A copy of the Registrar’s decision in relation to the above matter is enclosed.

The Registrar is making arrangements, under subsection 189(3) of Schedule 1B of the Workplace
Relations Act 1996, with the Electoral Commissioner for the conduct of the subject election by a
member of staff of the Australian Electoral Commission, who will contact you in the near future

about the election.

Yours Sincerely

Peter McKerrow
for Deputy Industrial Registrar

27 January 2004



McKERROW, Peter

£

From: ™ McKERROW, Peter

Sent: Tuesday, 27 January 2004 8:55 AM

To: 'industrial.elections@aec.gov.au'

Subject: E2004 104 Prescribed Information - Master Painters Assoc of NSW

E2004 104 Master Painters
MPA PLpdf SW 122N (19-0.
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"BANNG 13 January 2004 »
The industrial Registrar M A S T E R
level 7 P AN T E RS
80 William Street AU S T R AL LA

EAST SYDNEY NSW 2011 NSW ASSOCIATION INC.

Dear Sir ABN 18 231 692 913

1, Brian Tompson, Secretary of Master Painters Australia NSW Assoclation Inc, make the
following statement; .

| @ the Sacretary of Master Painters Australia NSW Association (ne;

| am authorised to lodga the following prescribed information congerning forthcoming elections
of Master Painfers Australia NSW Association Inc; and

| confirm that the following information is being lodged under subsection 185(1) of the RAD
schedule.

Officas/Posltions

+ President Direct voting system
= vice-president Diract voting systam
+ treasurer Direct voting system
+ secretary Direct voting system
+ indugtrizl officer Direct voling system
= education and training officer Direct voting system
» members of council (8) Direct voting system

Reason for election

Election for all offices and positions is required as the terms of office are due to expire in the
normal course of events under the rules of the Association.

Elacted by

The electorate fur the direct voting system ig by all life members and contracior memabers of
the Aasociation.

Nominations open Wednesday 4 February 2004

Nominations tlose VWednesday 18 February 2004 at 12 nogp

Cut off date for roll Wednesday 28 January 2004

Signed

A o
Tompson
Secretary

Master Painters Australia NSW Association Inc

4B Parromaotta Road Homebush NSW 2140 Phones [02) 9746 2477 Fraa Coll: 1800 451 224
PO Box 5324 Homebush South NSw 2140 Fax: {02) 9744 7BB5 Woebsite: www.mosterpainters.com.ay



McKERROW, Peter -

From: McKERROW, Peter

Sent: Wednesday, 14 January 2004 3:21 PM
To: 'geoff@masterpainters.com.au’
Subject: Elections

04_Elections in
Jrganisations ..

Geoff
Further o our phone conversation today, | have attached a Fact Sheet outlining the current
procedures for notifying elections and seeking the Registrar's consent to arrange them.

At the end of the Fact Sheet there is a “sample” statement and notice of prescribed information
which you may find useful.

The full text of the legislation referred to in the Fact Sheet can be found under “Procedures &
Legislation” on the front page of the AIRC website: http://www.airc.gov.au/

If you have any queries, please contact me.

Peter McKerrow
Asst. Manager
NSW Registry
8374 6509



REGISTERED
TRAINING
PROVIDER

13 January 2004 &

M A S T ER

The Industrial Registrar P AT NTERTS
level 7 A U S T R AL 1 A
80 William Street NSW ASSOCIATION INC.
EAST SYDNEY NSW 2011 ABN 18 931 692 913

Dear Sir

In accordance with the Association’s rules, 1 write to advise that the annual election
for office bearers and councillors of the Association is to be held at the Association’s
Annual General Meeting on Wednesday 17 March 2004. Nominations will be called
for the following positions:

e president

vice-president

treasurer

secretary

industrial officer

education and training officer
members of council (8)

We wish, as in previous years, to use the offices of the Commonwealth Electoral
Office to conduct these elections and will advise of the opening and closing dates of
nominations when these are decided by the Returning Officer.

Nomination forms for the election will need to be forwarded by the Returning Officer
to all members six weeks prior to the Annual General Meeting. To facilitate despatch
of nomination forms, [ will shortly be forwarding to the Returning Officer of the
Australian Electoral Commission in Sydney a list of members eligible to nominate
and vote, and address stickers for all such members.

Yours faithfully

62{ Le f&\/‘/
rian To n
Secretary EV

COPY -~ The Returning Officer
Australian Electoral Commission
Non-Parliamentary Elections Branch
Level 12
67 Albert Ave
CHATSWOOD NSW 2067

68 Parramatta Road Homebush NSw 2140 Phone: (02) 9746 2477 Free Call: 1800 451 224
PO Box $324 Homebush South NSW 2140 Fax: (02} 9746 7885 Website: www.masterpainters.com.au




KELLETT, Stephen . .

From: CARNEY, Mary Jo

Sent: Wednesday, 31 March 2004 8:40 AM
To: KELLETT, Stephen

Subject: FW: E2004/104 MPA-NSW

From: ice.post.election.reports@aec.gov.au
fmailto:ice.post.election.reports@aec.gov.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 31 March 2004 8:33 AM

To: info@masterpainters.com.au

Cc:  industrial.elections@air.gov.au; roy.hili@aec.gov.au
Subject: E2004/104 MPA-NSW

g =

pic29358.pg  MPA-NSW
E104 per.doc
(Embedded image moved to file: pic29358.jpq)

Mr Brian Tompson
Secretary

Master Painters Association
PO Box S324

HOMEBUSH NSW 2140

Post Election Report
| refer to the recently completed election for your organisation.

Section197(1) of Schedule 1B of the Workplace Relations Act 1996 requires the
AEC to provide a written report on the conduct of the election. A copy of the
report in relation to this election is attached. The file can be opened by selecting

the ‘Read Only’ option when prompted.

Further, Regulation 141(4) of the Workplace Relations {RAQO) Regulations
requires an organisation or branch to publish a notice on its web site advising
members that a copy of the Post Election Report is avaitable upon request.

Please contact me if you wish to clarify any aspect of this report.

Melanie Tant
Coordinating Officer



(See attached file: MPA-NSW E104 per.doc)

industrial and Commercial Elections

1st Floor, 8-10 Hobart Place

GPO Box 1824, Canberra ACT 2601

Tel: (02) 6230 0088 Fax: (02) 6249 8375



Australian Electoral Commission /iY={#

Workplace Relations Act 1996 — Schedule 1B
RETURNING OFFICER - POST ELECTION REPORT

Client: Master Painters Australia-N.S.W Association Inc

Contact details: Mr Brian Tompson Email: info@masterpainters.com.au
Secretary Tel: (02) 9746 2477
Master Painters Association
PO Box S324
HOMEBUSH NSW 2140
AlR contact officer: Peter McKerrow Email: industrial.elections@air.gov.au

Tel: (02) 8374 6509

ELECTIONS COVERED IN THIS REPORT

Election Decision No/s: E2004/104
Election: Election of Council
Returning Officer: Roy Hill

RULES

Rules used for elections (Rule D) [122N: Incorporates alterations of 19/03/2003 in matter
R2003/22]

Rule/s re eligibility to vote

Rule 15(6), Returning Officer shall, within ten days after the closing date for nominations forward
by pre-paid post to every member entitled to vote at the election, a ballot paper.

Rule 9, Each member may vote in person or by its representative or additional representative.
Shall have one vote and on poll or election pursuant to Rule 15, every member shall have one
vote.

For the purposes of this rule the word “member” shall mean a person who has been admitted to
membership as a Member or Life Member and is not unfinancial

Rules difficult to apply/interpret

Rule 14 provides qualifications for a candidate for the position of Councillor but does not specify
the qualifications of a nominator.

ROLL OF VOTERS

\ As a Ballot was not required a Roll of Voters was not requested

ALLEGATIONS OF IRREGULARITIES RECEIVED

| There were no written complaints or allegations of irregularities

ATTACHMENTS

| Declaration of Results for Uncontested Offices

Roy Hill
Returning Officer

1March2004



Master Painters Australia- NSW Association Inc.

DECLARATION OF RESULTS FOR UNCONTESTED OFFICES

Results of the election for the following offices conducted in accordance with Sub- Section
189(3) of Schedule 1B of the Workplace Relations Act 1996 and the rules of the
organisatton.

E No. 2004/104

President

Candidate
PETERS, Michae! Lliewellin

Vice-President

Candidate
PENLINGTON, David

Secretary

Candidate
TOMPSON, Brian Mervyn

Treasurer

Candidate
HENDERSON, Maxwell Colin

Industrial Officer

Candidate
WILKINS, Peter

Education/Training Officer

Candidate
DUKINQ, Peter



Member of Council (8)

Candidates

GRAY, Donald Keith

ISGROVE, Tony

IVANOVIC, Petar

JAMES, David

MCENALLAY, Kenneth Harold
TONI, Roger

No other nominations were received

As the number of nominations accepted did not exceed the number of positions to be filled, !
dectare the above candidates elected.

Roy Hill
Returning Officer

1 March 2004



